Undergraduate Course Review Committee
Meeting Minutes
February 4, 2025, 12:00-1:00pm

Members Present: Tina Chiarelli (Chair), Kevin Murphy (Co-Chair), Mark Bush, Joseph Bizon,
Martha Garcia-Stout, Aravinda Kar, Nicole Lapeyrouse, Shelley Maccini, Shelly Wyatt, Robin Back,
Wayne Bowen, Manoj Chopra, Delia Garcia, Timothy Letzring, Sean Robb, Suha Saleh, William Self,
Sandra Wheeler

Guests Present: Susan Dyess, Jeffrey L. Kauffman, Heath Martin, Dingbao Wang, Maria Capursi,
Kim Tuorto, Mike McKee, Nina Leonard, Paul Gregg

Dr. Tina Chiarelli started the meeting at 12:00 pm
Meeting adjourned at 12:25 pm

Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:

AML 3682H Honors Ethnic Literature in America:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677c16bf40d36eb000b4023b

ARA 1120K Honors Elementary Arabic Language and Civilization I:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673f3b8cbdcf6c7b815a2489

ARA 1121K Honors Elementary Arabic Language and Civilization Il:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673f4077bad10bcbbb85bfba

ART 3824 Japanese Manga & Anime: https.//ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6758959ed2a59b694ddc0le5

DIG 3450 Interactive Performance I: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6759a8c4d2a59b694deb64aec

DIG 4855 Converging Media Capstone: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6758ade5d2a59b694ddd718b

FIL 4040 Animation Film History for Non-Film Majors:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6759a3d0fcc3fd3987d0294b

ITA 2201 Intermediate Italian Language and Civilization Il:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671be0112fb0dd242b7cdcc3

LIT 4374H Honors The Literature of the Hebrew and Christian Bibles:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677c148e8109d94a5dc9688f

PGY 3703C Photography & the Web: https.//ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6758ac46c11d4b2f38aa4be4

WST 4312 Representations in Motherhood:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677863b2dc2f463b08862126

College of Engineering and Computer Science:



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677c16bf40d36eb000b4023b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673f3b8cbdcf6c7b815a2489
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673f4077bad10bcbbb85bfba
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6758959ed2a59b694ddc01e5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6759a8c4d2a59b694de64aec
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6758ade5d2a59b694ddd718b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6759a3d0fcc3fd3987d0294b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671be0112fb0dd242b7cdcc3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677c148e8109d94a5dc9688f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6758ac46c11d4b2f38aa4be4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677863b2dc2f463b08862126

EML 4225 Introduction to Vibrations and Controls:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677e8862771b972378d7d040

EML 4313 Intermediate System Dynamics and Controls:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677e8986fcf7eafeeleOaade

College of Arts and Humanities:

ART 3846 Creative Placemaking: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6759cd7df125a1804ef7e5e4 (“SVAD
major” added to prerequisite)

AMH 3580 Indigenous North America, 1492-1783:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66fdcd7c47a8523a4a048573 (Name update from “North
American Indians”); small description update; EUH 2000, EUH 2001, WOH 2012 & WOH 2022 added to
prerequisite)

ITA 3420 Italian Composition: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674dc90ed203d57cdbb71b88 (ITA 2201
removed from prerequisite; ITA 2200 added to prerequisite)

ITA 3760 Advanced Italian Oral Communication:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674f2e47fc2d2ca445b24a4d (ITA 2201 removed from
prerequisite; ITA 2200 added to prerequisite)

ITW 3100 Survey of Italian Literature I: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674f3154f59120202e317a44
(ITA 2201 removed from prerequisite; ITA 2200 added to prerequisite)

ITW 3101 Survey of Italian Literature Il: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674f33da591321a2370bf326
(ITA 2201 removed from prerequisite; ITA 2200 added to prerequisite)

ITW 3373 The Modern Italian Short Story: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674f37f0fc2d2ca445b30f1c
(ITA 2201 removed from prerequisite; ITA 2200 added to prerequisite)

PGY 3410C Intermediate Photography: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6759a47fd2a59b694de6192d
(PGY 2401C removed from prerequisite)

PGY 4106C Photography Theory and Practice:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6759b0d61745ee2c6703feb2 (“Grade of "C" or better” added
to prerequisite)

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:

HUN 3013 Nutrition Concepts and Issues in the Food Service Industry:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677da63d771b972378d438a1 (FSS 2221C removed from
prerequisite and ENC 1101 and HFT 1000 added)

College of Sciences:
MAC 2313 Calculus with Analytic Geometry lll:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67191eb12fb0dd40087a63e6 (small description update)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677e8862771b972378d7d040
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677e8986fcf7eafee1e0aade
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6759cd7df125a1804ef7e5e4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66fdcd7c47a8523a4a048573
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674dc90ed203d57cdbb71b88
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674f2e47fc2d2ca445b24a4d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674f3154f59120202e317a44
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674f33da591321a2370bf326
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674f37f0fc2d2ca445b30f1c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6759a47fd2a59b694de6192d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6759b0d61745ee2c6703feb2
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677da63d771b972378d438a1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67191eb12fb0dd40087a63e6

MAP 4494 Mathematical Modeling in Biology:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cb88ad61ffd6c7810a919 (update to course description;
MAP 4484 removed from prerequisite; MAP 4484 & MAS 3105 added to prerequisite)

JOU 3951 Hispanic Journalism: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6740f5145f24881eb2d2dde8 (Name
update from “Knightly Latino”)

SPC 3445 Leadership Communication: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674746756e878d734d9cd61a
(Name update from “Leadership Through Oral Communication”)

College of Optics and Photonics:

OSE 4053 Electromagnetic Waves for Photonics:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6753351c3972fae43e6c6081 (Number update from “3053”;
EEL 4440 added to prerequisite)

OSE 4410 Optoelectronics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/675339433c8b5e6260ef98b3 (EEL 4440
added to prerequisite)

OSE 4470 Fiber-Optic Communications: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/675336eed203d57cdbe9766f
(EEL 4440 added to prerequisite)

OSE 4520 Laser Engineering: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/675338abaa8d8b2d72b9c6d9 (EEL 4440
added to prerequisite)

OSE 4830 Imaging and Display: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67533805d203d57cdbe99d8c (EEL
4440 added to prerequisite)

College of Business Administration:

ECO 4412 Econometrics I: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67852f199fd609a1c4070463 (Addition of
“C0O 2013, ECO 2023 and (STA 4163 or STA 4321) . A grade of C or better is required in STA 4163 or STA
4321.” To prerequisite)

MAN 4737 Integrated Management: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677d8d51c1c34146c0ba9e00
(“Admitted to INTBUS-BS” added to prerequisite/corequisite)

College of Engineering and Computer Science:

EAS 4105 Flight Mechanics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677e813c81a472364397f886 (EML 4225
removed from Corequisite; EML 4312 added to Prerequisite/Corequisite)

EAS 4700C Aerospace Design I: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673ca1952c84cd89aae62107 (EML
4931 removed from corequisite and added to prerequisite/corequisite)

EAS 4710C Aerospace Design Il: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6787b5f648e1861fcd688743 (Terms of
Offering updated from “Fall, Spring” to “Every Semester”)

EGN 3211 Engineering Analysis and Computation:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/678a8235f83001e8aebe99ab (“Open to Electrical Engineering,
Computer Engineering, Materials Science & Engineering, and Photonic Science & Engineering students
only.” Added to prerequisite)

EMA 4411 Principles of Semiconductor Manufacturing:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67818286c1c34146c0e1092e (Terms of Offering updated from
“Spring” to “Fall”)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cb88ad61ffd6c7810a919
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6740f5145f24881eb2d2dde8
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/674746756e878d734d9cd61a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6753351c3972fae43e6c6081
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/675339433c8b5e6260ef98b3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/675336eed203d57cdbe9766f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/675338abaa8d8b2d72b9c6d9
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67533805d203d57cdbe99d8c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67852f199fd609a1c4070463
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677d8d51c1c34146c0ba9e00
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677e813c81a472364397f886
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673ca1952c84cd89aae62107
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6787b5f648e1861fcd688743
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/678a8235f83001e8aebe99ab
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67818286c1c34146c0e1092e

EML 4501C Engineering Design I: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673ca247a269d097a4d70e70 (EML
4931 removed from corequisite and added to prerequisite/corequisite)

EML 4502C Engineering Design II: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6787b84cc29e544466d15686
(Terms of Offering updated from “Fall, Spring” to “Every Semester”)

ENV 4562C Environmental Engineering Water Treatment Design:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6753528b3c8b5e6260f2468d (Terms of Offering updated from
“Fall” to “Spring”)

College of Sciences:
MAC 1003 Calculus Power Up: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671922532fb0dd74cc7a6417
Approved

College of Optics and Photonics:
OSE 3210C Principles of Photonics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66c8b76c35e0d47736a42ecl
Approved

College of Business Administration:

FIN 3124 Introduction to Financial Planning and Wealth Management:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66eb03f5c6df179589f99ff5

FIN 4128 Financial Plan Development: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66eb0440703c82db995debc3

Approved

College of Engineering and Computer Science:

EEL 4217 Introduction to Power System Protection and Control:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673df24d2c84cd89aaf46653 Approved

EMA 4511 Materials Science of Microelectronics Metallization and Packaging:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/670eadcc91c51744f9808db9 Approved

ESI 4346 Logistics Engineering: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67514b0bd203d57cdbd93724
Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:
AMH 3581 Indigenous North Americans and the United States, 1783-present:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677c03fcdc2f463b08943665 Approved



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673ca247a269d097a4d70e70
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6787b84cc29e544466d15686
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6753528b3c8b5e6260f2468d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671922532fb0dd74cc7a6417
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66c8b76c35e0d47736a42ec1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66eb03f5c6df179589f99ff5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66eb0440703c82db995debc3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673df24d2c84cd89aaf46653
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/670eadcc91c51744f9808db9
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67514b0bd203d57cdbd93724
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/677c03fcdc2f463b08943665

